From: Auriemma, Kathryn
Sent:  11/16/2012 2:32:58 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
‘Redacted ‘

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: PG&E's Direct Access Report - October 2012

Kathleen or Erik:

I have not received PG&E’s DASR Report for Oct; Sally is out. Do either of you know if she
sent it and I somehow lost 1t?

From: Auriemma, Kathryn

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:26 PM

To: [Redacted |

Subject: RE: PG&E's Direct Access Report - September 2012

Sally:

I have not received PG&E’s DASR Reports for Oct; did you send it?

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 4:27 PM

To: |Redacted

Cc: Auriemma, Kathryn; |Redacted | Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: PG&E's Direct Access Report - September 2012

Mr. Redacted

Enclosed please find PG&E's Direct Access Report for September 2012, as directed
by D.97-05-040 and D.97-12-088.

PG&E is furnishing this report on a confidential basis under the provisions of Section
583 of the Public Utilities Code.
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Thank you.

[Redacted |

Regulatory Relations

‘ Redacted ‘

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1eam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/

